ROBERTSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Sanford Holbrook, Superintendent
1762 Sardis Road
Mount Olivet, KY 41064

Phone (606) 724-5431
Fax (606) 724-5921

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Education
Media Outlets
Members of the Public

FROM: Sanford Holbrook, Superintendent
John Burns, Chairman
DATE: July 6, 2020
SUBJECT: July 7, 2020 Virtual Zoom Board Meeting

Meeting 1.D. 723 941 5578
Password RCS2020

This is notification that the Robertson County Board of Education will meet
in special called session with a Virtual Zoom online meeting from different physical
sites on July 7, 2020 at 6:00 P.M.

Agenda
Robertson County Board of Education
July 7, 2020
6:00 p.m.
Robertson County School & Virtual Sites

1. Call to order
A.  Pledge to Flag

B. Roll Call
C.  Adopt Agenda



2. Action agenda items

A. General Administration

1. Discuss/Consider approving of the low bid for BG 20-
263, Robertson County Blacktop Project.

2. Discuss/Consider approving pending KDE approval, a
contract with

as the low bidder for BG 20-263,
Robertson County Blacktop Project.

3. Discuss/Consider approving a tentative start date for the
2020-2021 school year.

3. Communications
A. Discussion from Board Members or Audience

4.  Adjourn



